
RETURN SEALED BIDS TO: 
OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
FOR OSU AND THE A&M SYSTEMS 
1224 NORTH BOOMER ROAD 
STILLWATER, OK 74078 

DATE ISSUED:  May 25, 2016 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
SEALED BID ADDENDUM 1 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER 
  

Competitive Bid #:  74251576-MWC Addendum 1 Return Quote By: Friday May 27, 2016 at 3:00 PM CST 
  
Buyer:   Marty Casteel FOB Destination: NEO A&M, Miami, OK 
 

PLEASE MARK OUTER ENVELOPE:   SEALED BID # 74251576-MWC 
Please ensure that your companies name is indicated on the outside of the Envelope as well. 

Quotes may be sent by mail to the address above 

 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS DESIRED 
 

This Addendum 1 is to provide Questions and Answers. 
 

Questions and Answers (1 page) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

See the attached Specifications and List of Items for Pricing – Place all Pricing on the Attached Form 
 

BID IS NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED – NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 
 

I, ____________________________________________ of lawful age, being first duly sworn, on oath says that: 
 

1. (s)he is the duly authorized agent of ______________________________________, the bidder and/or contractor submitting 
the competitive bid and/or procuring the contract which is attached to this statement, for the purpose of certifying the facts 
pertaining to the existence of collusion among bidders and between bidders and state officials or employees, as well as, facts 
pertaining to the giving or offering of things of value to government personnel in return for special consideration in the letting 
of any contract pursuant to the bid to which this statement is attached:  
 

2. (s)he is fully aware of the facts and circumstances surrounding the making of the bid and/or the procurement of the contract 
to which this statement is attached and has been personally and directly involved in the proceedings leading to the submission 
of such bids; and  

 
3. Neither the bidder/contractor nor anyone subject to the bidder/contractor’s direction or control has been a party: (a). to any 

collusion among bidders in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid at a fixed price or to refrain from bidding, 
(b). to any collusion with any state official or employee as to quantity, quality or price in the prospective contract, or as to any 
other terms of such prospective contract, nor (c). in any discussions between bidders and any state official concerning 
exchange of money or other thing of value for special consideration in the letting of a contract, (d). to paying, giving or donating 
or agreeing to pay, give or donate to any officer or employee of the State of Oklahoma, any money or other thing of value, 
either directly or indirectly, in procuring the contract to which his statement is attached.   
 

 

 
COMPANY:   

 
DATE:    

 
PRINT NAME/TITLE:   

 
SIGNATURE:    

 
FEI OR SS NUMBER:     

 
PHONE:    

 
EMAIL:     

 
FAX:    

 
ADDRESS:     

 
CITY, STATE & ZIP:   

 

This is submitted as a legal offer and acceptance by the Oklahoma State University Purchasing Department constitutes a binding contract. 
BIDS MUST BE RETURNED ON THIS FORM AND/OR ATTACHED PAGES.  RE-COPIED LISTS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.      



74251576-MWC 
ADDENDUM # 1 

Questions and Answers 1 
Issue Date: May 25, 2016 

Twin-sized Mattresses for NEO 
 

 Questions and Answers  
Page 1 of 1 

 

QUESTION 1: 

Is it acceptable to offer a better mattress than the one specified that offers inverted seams, NO hard border rod, 2” 
foam each side, dual comfort, and passes BFD IX-11? 
 
ANSWER 1: 
Acceptable to offer other options but will be evaluated and compared to the bid specifications.  
 
   

QUESTION 2: 

Is this bid for 200 mattresses, or 200 mattresses with matching box springs? 
 
ANSWER 2: 
Continuation Sheet page 1 lists exact specifications. Mattress with innerspring coil, and no box springs are 
needed.  
 
 

QUESTION 3: 

What is the anticipated amount of mattresses to be ordered at a time? 
 
ANSWER 3: 
Minimum order 150 yearly 
 
 

QUESTION 4: 

Is there a loading dock at the location? 
 
ANSWER 4: 
Yes 
 

QUESTION 5: 

Will there be staff to unload the mattresses? 
 
ANSWER 5: 
Yes 
 
 

QUESTION 6: 

What mattress height would meet your needs? 
 
ANSWER 6: 
Height shall be 7” 
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